
From: Velasquez, Carlos A.
Sent: 12/16/2011 3:13:06 PM

Tom, Jonathan P. (jonathan.tom@cpuc.ca.gov); Murtishaw, Scott 
(scott.murtishaw@cpuc.ca.gov); Randolph, Edward F.
(edward.randolph@cpuc.ca.gov); Kahlon, Gurbux (gurbux.kahlon@cpuc.ca.gov);
Cherry, Brian K (/0=PG&E/0U=C0RP0RATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BKC7);
Jacobson, Erik B (RegRel) (/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=EBJl);
Pagedar, Sujata (/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recip|ents/rn=sxnpV Miller, Suzy

Redacted

To:

(/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=SLMc)
Redacted

Redacted Sam Schmidt
(sschmidt@noblesolutions.com); Suzanne Shumate (sshumate@noblesolutions.com)
Dowdell, Jennifer (/0=PG&E/0U=C0RP0RATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=JKD5); 
Litteneker, Randall (Law) (/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=RJL9); 
Dawn Weisz (dweisz@marinenergyauthoritv.orgL Jamie Tuckey 
(j tuckey @marinenergy authority. org);

Cc:

Redacted

Redacted

Bcc:
Subject: canceling Tuesday, December 20th meeting

We need to cancel the meeting scheduled on December 20th, as several people are not available to 
attend.

The Energy Division will reschedule this meeting during the first week of the 2012. I will follow up with 
an Outlook invitation shortly.

Carlos Velasquez

415-703-1124

SB GT&S 0594207
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